

DO NOT REMOVE! 2 of 2

October 16, 2000

Division of Corporations
Annual Reports/Reinstatement Section
P.O. Box 6327
Tallahassee, Florida 32314-6327

Dear Sir or Madam:

I am requesting an abatement of the reinstatement fee for my corporation.
I have an accounting service that handles all of my governmental issues.
Somehow the renewal was never received. I am assuming it was lost in the
mail. This has never happened before and I need your help on this one.
Thank you for your consideration.



John Wagner, President